

# Monday January 17<sup>th</sup>, 2005

## Agenda

### **Purpose: Sending and Displaying Inkscape Content (con't)**

Time: January 17<sup>th</sup>, Monday, 5:15

Location: CSSE Conference Room

Secretary/Timekeeper: Brandi Soggs

### **Status Reports:**

Inkscape-side (Jason, Brandi, Matt)

- Progress last week
- What has been done to resolve issues?
- Hours spent

5 minutes

Jabber-side (Jonas, Steven)

- Progress last week
- Hours spent

10 minutes

*Total*

*15 minutes*

### **Items to Discuss:**

How will we handle message lag/timeouts?

5 minutes

Useful things learned

- CVS with rhit sourceforge account
- How to link new source files
- How to create menu items

7 minutes

New schedule

5 minutes

Release end of next week?

5 minutes

Who does User Documentation?

- Jabber-side creates connection interface
- Inkscape-side more on track

2 minutes

Goals for this week:

Jabber-side (Jonas, Steven)

- Sending/receiving messages
- Connection Interface (direct connection)
- Error handling on messages

Inkscape-side (Jason, Brandi, Matt)

- Sending real modification messages
- Sending initial information
- Begin conflict resolution

1 minute

Salman's time

10 minutes

*Total*

*35 minutes*

### **Things to Schedule/Assign:**

Next Meeting is Thursday, January 19<sup>th</sup> during 9<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup>

Meet in respective groups to achieve goals

User Documentation

*Total*

*1 minutes*

*Meeting Total*

*51 minutes*